From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: Jeremy Larson; Steph Mifflin; Kelee Hodges; Jesse Cox; Haley Mercer; Christy Garcia
Cc: Jeremy Johnston

Subject: BL-22-00019 Groeschell - Notice of Application

Date: Friday, August 5, 2022 2:56:11 PM

Good afternoon,

Please review the following Boundary Line Adjustment Application: BL-22-00019 Groeschell. Any
comments need to be received by 5 PM on August 22, 2022. Please let me know if there are any
guestions.

Internal Link: BL-22-00019 Groeschell
Thank you.

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner II

Kittitas County
Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Oftice: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.Wa.us


mailto:jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////kitnt/department/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202022/BL-22-00019%20Groeschell
mailto:jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us

